

Mike, is that line internal to the house or part of the service line from the main? Please keep in mind that partial service line replacement can actually exacerbate the problem. The city is mapping all the service lines and will then have to systematically replace the lines in a way that minimizes the downstream impacts. In the meantime, we have to stress the need to continue using filtered water for drinking and cooking for all inhabitants, human and non-human alike.

From: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 5:19 PM
To: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Speidel, Carin (DHHS); Lishinski, Karen (DHHS); Schalow, Michele (MDARD); Torrey, Kendra (DHHS)
Subject: RE: [REDACTED] PHI [REDACTED] EBL dog) report

Thanks Mike. Great job and great pictures. We are waiting now for the application from the family for LSHP.

From: Gravlin, Mike (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS) <priemw@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Speidel, Carin (DHHS) <SpeidelC@michigan.gov>; Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>; Schalow, Michele (MDARD) <SchalowM@michigan.gov>
Subject: [REDACTED] PHI [REDACTED] EBL dog) report

Here is a copy of the report for [REDACTED] PHI [REDACTED] family-EBL dog)-as we had discussed earlier I kept it as standard Paint inspection/risk assessment and kept an eye out for anything unusual. Really this was very typical of most of the jobs we do. The only thing that really stood out to me was the water levels at the rear faucets and that stand alone shower.

As far as the water is concerned it does seem to be localized to the rear fixtures so I did recommend that branch of the supply lines be replaced.

I've also sent along the sample results paperwork provided by the lab-I will have Kendra send a copy with the report.

I have a feeling that the findings going forward at other addresses will be very similar. The bad thing is most of these fixtures will not have been tested previously so we won't really be able to attribute the problem to the water changeover.

Please let me know if you feel we need to make any changes to the report-if not I'll have Kendra send it on to the homeowners.

Thank you

Michael Gravlin
 Regional Field Consultant-MDHHS
 989-225-8037
gravlinm@michigan.gov